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From: Goodnotes Limited (via Paddle.com)
To: Adonis Henry
Subject: Your Goodnotes Limited receipt
Date: Thursday, October 16, 2025 9:01:55 AM

Your Goodnotes Limited receipt
Receipt # 75784720

Amount Paid

$6.99

Receipt Date

16th October 2025

Payment Method

ending in 9444

Marketplace Content (Tier 24) (Qty: 1) $6.59

Sales Tax (6%) $0.40

Amount Paid $6.99

View Receipt

The $6.99 payment will appear on your bank/card statement as: 
PADDLE.NET* GOODNOTES

If you need help with your Goodnotes Limited purchase, please contact us on

paddle.net or reply to this email.

mailto:help@paddle.com
mailto:ahenry@comehometolindy.com
https://my.paddle.com/receipt/75784720/324194009-chre7c5cfb88754-f5e2ec5ef2
https://my.paddle.com/receipt/75784720/324194009-chre7c5cfb88754-f5e2ec5ef2
https://paddle.net/?h=d9ae92fe1774290c509e571ca99f18399fdf6607c1159d0803e24a59717d29c2abe2470f
mailto:help@paddle.com?subject=Re: Your Goodnotes Limited receipt


Thanks,

Goodnotes Limited

Paddle.com Market Ltd, Judd House, 18-29 Mora Street, London EC1V 8BT
© 2025 Paddle. All rights reserved.

75784720


